
 
 
 
 

 
Guam Solid Waste Authority 
Board of Director’s Meeting 

Agenda 
Thursday, September 22, 2022, 1:00pm 

via video conference 

I. Call to order 

II. Roll Call  

III. Determination of Proof of Publication  

IV. Approval of Agenda Items  

V. Approval of Minutes 

VI. Reports 

a. Management reports 

i. Operational Update 

ii. Financial Update 

b. Legal Counsel’s Report 

c. Committee reports  

i. Zero Waste Bill update 

VII. Unfinished Business  

a. Ordot Post Closure Plan update 

b. Island Wide Trash Collection Initiative 

c. Layon Cells 1 and 2 Closure  

d. Rate Case with the Public Utilities Commission   

VIII. New Business  

a. Board Resolution No. 2022-12 – Authorizing GSWA to petition the PUC for approval of the 

award to Pacific Unlimited DBA Fleet Services for the Fleet Repair Services contract 

b. Board Resolution No. 2022-13 – Authorizing GSWA to petition the PUC for approval of the 

award to Pacific Human Resources Inc. for the Temporary Staffing Services contract 

IX. Communications and Correspondence  

X. Public Forum: members of the public to contact GSWA to be placed on the agenda if they wish to 

address the board. 

a. Cory Hinds, Jacobs Engineering – Update on the Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan 

XI. Next meeting  

XII. Executive Session 

a. Performance Review of Kathrine Kakigi, GSWA Comptroller 

XIII. New Business  

a. Consideration of salary increase for Kathrine Kakigi, GSWA Comptroller 



 
 
 
 

XIV. Adjourn  



 
 

Approved on September 22, 2022 Page 1 
 

 
 

GUAM SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, August 25, 2022 
1:02 pm –  1:58 pm 

Guam Solid Waste Authority Via Video Conference 
 

I. Call to Order 
Chairman Gayle called the meeting to order for the Guam Solid Waste Authority (GSWA) Board of Directors' 
meeting at 1:02 pm. 

 
II. Roll Call 

Board Members: 
Andrew Gayle    Chairman 
Minakshi Hemlani   Vice Chairwoman 
Peggy Denney    Secretary    
Jim Oehlerking    Member 

 
Management & Staff:  
Irvin Slike    General Manager 
Katherine Kakigi   Comptroller     
Alicia Fejeran    Chief of Administration 
Roman Perez    Operations Superintendent 
Ronalene Presto    Administrative Assistant   
 
Guests: 
Jesse Chargualaf   Office of Senator Sabina Perez 
Attorney Sandra Miller   Office of the Attorney General 
Members of the Public 

 
III. Determination of Proof of Publication  

1st Publication with The Guam Daily Post on Thursday, August 18, 2022 
2nd Publication with The Guam Daily Post on Tuesday, August 23, 2022. 

 
IV. Approval of Agenda Items 

Member Oehlerking made a motion to approve the agenda prepared by Chairman Gayle. Vice Chairwoman 
Hemlani seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.  

 
V. Approval of Minutes 

Vice Chairwoman Hemlani made motion to approve the minutes from the meeting held on Wednesday, July 27, 
2022. Secretary Denney seconded the motion. There was no discussion, and the motion passed unanimously.  
 

VI. Reports 
a. Management Reports 

I. Operational Update 
 
General Manager Slike reported due to the inability of the PUC to meet with a quorum on 8/25/22 
and due to the imminent expiration of the GGH contract, that AG’s office will produce a document 
that would allow GSWA to proceed with the negotiated Layon Operator contract with GGH which  



 
 

Approved on September 22, 2022 Page 2 
 

 
will result in an estimated $500K in savings. The negotiated CPI increase will avoid projected 
inflationary scenarios in the future to maintain expenditures for the GGH contract for the 
next 3-4 years, with a total savings of about $6M.  
 
Mr. Slike informed the Board that he had a call with GEPA and Chris Lund, and it was agreed that 
the increasing leachate year over year is a problem that needs to be investigated and the technical 
task group will be meeting regularly to identify the source and how to mitigate it. Mr. Slike also 
reported that EPA Administrator, Walter Leon Guerrero, was not satisfied with the permit that was 
adopted on January 16th because things have significantly changed from then and what is known 
right now. GSWA is still obligated to transfer $2M annually into the trust fund. The proposed 
schedule that the Receiver put forward has been put on hold. Mr. Slike reported that he will be 
receiving a report from the engineering company to justify a change in the rate that is being 
charged, with potential savings of $400K for the leachate treatment. 
Mr. Slike also reported that GSWA reissued the invitation for bid for the diesel refuse trucks and 
that it is currently under protest. The AG’s office is currently preparing a response. Previously, the 
district court ruled that it was within GSWA’s authority to ask for safety considerations.  
GSWA will also be issuing an invitation for bid for four large and three small electric refuse trucks. 
He also stated that he spoke with Director Birn regarding GSWA’s fleet service repairs and 
maintenance, and discussed possibly using cooperative purchasing agencies which allows 
agencies to purchase specialized equipment without re-soliciting.  
Mr. Slike reported that Pedro Leon Guerrero is on medical leave and Roman Perez will be acting 
GM and assisting with some of Mr. Leon Guerrero’s customer service duties and other 
responsibilities. He also reported that GSWA had opened the Household Hazardous Waste 
procurement but are still evaluating the labor costs, so it is expected that it will come in lower than 
what is currently being paid to the contractor.  
 
Mr. Slike reported on the Operating Budget and shared that expenditures for July and August will 
increase due to vehicle significant maintenance expenses. Fuel and supplies are also increasing. 
Mr. Slike also reported as far as operational expenses, commercial has dropped slightly and that 
the majority of the revenue shortfall is due to reduced sludge disposal since it is too wet to dispose 
of currently.  Additionally, the new contract for bulky waste service is at a higher expense, but 
GSWA is servicing more bulky waste with improvement to the back log of appointments. Mr. Slike 
discussed that due to increased maintenance and repairs being required of many of the trucks in 
the fleet, double-shift in residential collection will likely increase to daily as well as curbside 
recycling being collected on Fridays. He reported that it will likely be two and a half years before 
new trucks arrive on Guam so GSWA will basically be operating with four trucks purchased in 2018 
unless some salvaging can be done as well. Mr. Slike added that GSWA might benefit from putting 
out a bid for electric trucks, which might possibly be available sooner and that GSWA might be able 
to obtain EPA grants, but that remains to be seen. 
 
Comptroller Kakigi informed the Board that as for the fund balance, the Ordot dump expenses are 
higher than what is being transferred, which is around $244K more in expenditures than what is 
transferred. The net change in the operational fund balance is at around $819K with $600K 
committed to reserves, for Layon and the equipment replacement fund. While the Ordot Post 
Closure Fund balance decreased by $244K. Comptroller Kakigi also reported the Balance Sheet; 
unrestricted cash had increased by 21% while restricted cash (Ordot Dump) decreased by 16%.  
Mr. Slike also shared that the Brown and Caldwell’s Ordot operating agreement is due in 33 
months and is hoping to re-negotiate a much more favorable arrangement. The other option is to  
 



 
 

Approved on September 22, 2022 Page 3 
 

re-negotiate GGH contract to operate and manage both Ordot and Layon 
landfills. Chairman Gayle also gave an update on the weekly meetings that are currently taking 
place regarding the increased leachate situation at Ordot. Comptroller Kakigi closed out the 
financial reports stating that numbers are stable and meeting targets.  

 
b. Legal Counsel’s Report 

Attorney Miller reiterated that there is an ongoing truck protest and that the Attorney General’s office is 
working on a response to the protestor and will go over it no later than early next week. She also reported 
that the renewal of the GGH contract is imminent and she is hoping to get back to the Board by the end of 
day. Lastly, Attorney Miller shared with the Board that the PUC has scheduled a hearing on the approval of 
the GGH contract for September 29, 2022.   

 
c. Committee Reports 

I. Zero Waste Bill update 
No discussion 

 
VII. Unfinished Business 

a. Ordot Post Closure Plan Update 
As mentioned under the Management Report, General Manager Slike informed the Board of his meeting 
with the technical task group consisting of GEPA and Chris Lund, and will be meeting regularly to identify 
the source of the increase in leachate and how to mitigate it. The proposed schedule that the Receiver put 
forward has been put on hold. Mr. Slike reported that he will be receiving a report from the engineering 
company to justify a change in the rate that is being charged, with potential savings of $400K for the 
leachate treatment. 
 

b. Island Wide Trash Collection Initiative  
Chairman Gayle reported that he spoke with Lt. Governor Josh Tenorio and was informed that they are 
working on the language regarding the lifeline aspect of the bill to determine the funding source which is an 
external funding source and not paid by the rate payers. He will get additional updates for the next board 
meeting. 
 

c. Layon Cells 1 and 2 Closure 
General Manager Slike reported that he had discussions with EA Engineering on doing the tier 2 gas testing 
which has been put on hold due to the weather. Mr. Slike also discussed obtaining a grant for the exposed 
cap, simple grading plan, anchor trench, and updating the storm water management. EA Engineering will 
provide a proposal in the next 3 weeks.   
 

d. Rate Case with the Public Utilities Commission 
Comptroller Kakigi reported that she met with PUC on August 2nd and she provided them with all the data. 
The PUC is now in the analysis and review stage, and should be providing a draft to GSWA beginning 
October. She also reported that the company GSWA is working with is Utility Financial Solutions who has 
extensive backgrounds in preparing rate modules, solid waste, and leachate; they are currently contracted 
with GPA. 

 
VIII. New Business  

No discussion 
 
IX. Communications and Correspondence 

No discussion 
 



 
 

Approved on September 22, 2022 Page 4 
 

X. Public Forum 
a.  Cory Hinds, Jacobs Engineering 

No discussion 
 
XI. Next meeting 

The next meeting will be via video conference on Thursday, September 22, 2022, at 1:00 pm. 
 
XII. Adjourn  

Vice Chairwoman Hemlani made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Secretary Denney seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously, and the meeting adjourned at 1:58 pm. 



14
GU

AM
 D

AI
LY

 P
OS

T 
• 

TH
UR

SD
AY

, S
EP

TE
M

BE
R 

15
, 2

02
2

NATION Our country ‘tis of thee, sweet land of media content. From politics, endless celebrity headlines to healthcare, it’s in here. Do you have any leads from relatives abroad? Send them to editor@postguam.com.

Guam Solid Waste Authority Board of Directors
Regular Meeting 

Thursday, September 22, 2022 - 1:00 PM (ChST)
Join Zoom Meeting:

Link https://zoom.us/j/9140408814?pwd=TjZ3U0dHSVd0ajlKRjBhcWFrc1ZYZz09
               Meeting ID: 914 040 8814  Passcode: 777546 
The Guam Solid Waste Authority Board of Directors will have a board meeting on September 
22, 2022 at 1:00 PM. The meeting will be conducted via Zoom.

AGENDA
I. Call to order
II. Roll Call
III. Determination of Proof of Publication
IV. Approval of Agenda Items
V. Approval of Minutes
VI. Reports

a. Management Reports
i. Operational Update
ii. Financial Update

b. Legal Counsel’s Report
c. Committee Reports

i. Zero Waste Bill
VII. Unfinished Business

a. Ordot Post Closure Plan Update
b. Island Wide Trash Collection Initiative
c. Layon Cells 1 and 2 Closure
d. Rate Case with the Public Utilities Commission

II. New Business
a. Consideration of salary increase for Kathrine Kakigi, GSWA Controller
b. Board Resolution No. 2022-12 – Authorizing GSWA to petition the PUC for approval of the 

award to Pacific Unlimited DBA Fleet Services for the Fleet Repair Services contract
c. Board Resolution No. 2022-13 – Authorizing GSWA to petition for PUC for approval of the 

award to Pacific Human Resources Inc. for the Temporary Staffing Services contract
III. Executive Session:

a. Performance Review of Kathrine Kakigi, GSWA Controller
IV. Communication and Correspondence
V. Public Forum: members of the public to contact GSWA to be placed on the agenda if they 
wish to address the board.

a. Cory Hinds, Jacobs Engineering – Update on the Integrated Solid Waste Management 
Plan

VI. Next Meeting
VII. Adjourn

Access live stream of the meeting on GSWA website: 
https://www.guamsolidwasteauthority.com/

For more information, please contact GSWA Chief of Administration, Alicia Fejeran, at 
Alicia.Fejeran@gswa.guam.gov or 671-646-3111. Persons needing telecommunication device 

for the Hearing/Speech Impaired (TDD) may contact 671-646-3111.

This advertisement was paid for by GSWA.

By Amy B Wang 
and Caroline Kitchener
The Washington Post

WASHINGTON — Sen. Lindsey O. 
Graham (R-S.C.) on Tuesday intro-
duced a bill that would ban abortions 
after 15 weeks of pregnancy nation-
wide, the most prominent effort by 
Republicans to restrict the procedure 
since the Supreme Court overturned 
Roe v. Wade in June.

"I think we should have a law at the 
federal level that would say, after 15 
weeks, no abortion on demand except 
in cases of rape, incest or to save the 
life of the mother," Graham said at a 
news conference. "And that should be 
where America is at."

Graham's measure, which stands 
almost no chance of advancing while 
Democrats hold the majority in 
Congress, comes just weeks after he 
and most Republicans defended the 
Supreme Court's decision to overturn 
Roe by arguing that allowing states to 

decide on abortion rights would be the 
most "constitutionally sound" way of 
handling the issue.

On Tuesday, Graham vowed that if 
Republicans took back the House and 
the Senate in the midterm elections 
there would be a vote on his 15-week 
abortion bill.

"Abortion is a contentious issue," 
Graham said. "Abortion is not banned 
in America. It is left up to elected offi-
cials in America to define the issue ... 
States have the ability to do [so] at the 
state level, and we have the ability in 
Washington to speak on this issue if 
we choose. I have chosen to speak."

Graham was joined at the news 
conference by several antiabortion 
leaders, all women. Rep. Christopher 
H. Smith (R-N.J.) introduced a version 
of the bill in the House on Tuesday as 
well. Senior GOP aides in the House 
have indicated the bill would be a top 
priority for them if Republicans take 
back the majority.

The name of the bill – which includes 

the nonmedical phrase "late-term 
abortions" – drew sharp criticism from 
abortion rights activists. Used almost 
exclusively by antiabortion activists, 
the phrase is generally understood to 
refer to abortions between 21 and 24 
weeks of pregnancy or later.

"15 weeks is not 'late term,' partic-
ularly given the significant chal-
lenges to access around the country," 
Christina Reynolds, vice president of 
communications at Emily's List, wrote 
in a tweet.

While most people undergo abor-
tions earlier in pregnancy, 15-week 
and 20-week abortion bans dispro-
portionately affect patients with fetal 
anomalies, which are often detected 
at a 20-week anatomy scan, along 
with those who take longer to real-
ize they are pregnant. These kinds of 
bans will also affect more people in a 
post-Roe America as abortion clinics 
struggle to accommodate a swell of 
patients from states where abortion 
is now banned.

The White House criticized the 
bill, with press secretary Karine Jean-
Pierre saying it is "wildly out of step 
with what Americans believe."

Other Democrats swiftly responded 
to reports of Graham's efforts with 

anger and vowed that the measure 
would go nowhere. House Speaker 
Nancy Pelosi (D-Calif.) called the bill 
the "latest, clearest signal of extreme 
MAGA Republicans' intent to crim-
inalize women's health freedom in 
all 50 states and arrest doctors for 
providing basic care."

"Republicans are coming after your 
rights," Sen. Patty Murray (D-Wash.) 
said Tuesday. "We have already seen 
the devastation, the health-care 
crises, that these extreme abortion 
bans have caused: patients who are 
unable to get a prescription filled, 
doctors who are unsure if they can 
do their jobs – forced to wait until 
patients get sicker, until their lives 
are in danger, before they can take 
action. That's what we're seeing in 
Republican states right now. And it is 
a nightmare they now want to impose 
on every single corner of our country."

Sen. Catherine Cortez Masto 
(D-Nev.), who is locked in a tough 
reelection bid, said she would block 
any efforts in the Senate to advance a 
nationwide abortion ban.

"We don't need any more male poli-
ticians telling women what we can and 
can't do with our own bodies," she 
tweeted.

The timing of Graham's announce-
ment is curious – two months before 
the midterm elections, after abortion 
has already shown to be a galvanizing 
issue for some Democratic voters. 
While Republicans generally have 
praised the ruling overturning Roe, 
many have preferred not to focus on 
the issue ahead of the midterms.

Graham bill bans abortions
nationwide after 15 weeks



14
GU

AM
 D

AI
LY

 P
OS

T 
• 

TU
ES

DA
Y, 

SE
PT

EM
BE

R 
20

, 2
02

2
NATION Our country ‘tis of thee, sweet land of media content. From politics, endless celebrity headlines to healthcare, it’s in here. Do you have any leads from relatives abroad? Send them to editor@postguam.com.

Guam Solid Waste Authority Board of Directors
Regular Meeting 

Thursday, September 22, 2022 - 1:00 PM (ChST)
Join Zoom Meeting:

Link https://zoom.us/j/9140408814?pwd=TjZ3U0dHSVd0ajlKRjBhcWFrc1ZYZz09
               Meeting ID: 914 040 8814  Passcode: 777546 
The Guam Solid Waste Authority Board of Directors will have a board meeting on September 
22, 2022 at 1:00 PM. The meeting will be conducted via Zoom.

AGENDA
I. Call to order
II. Roll Call
III. Determination of Proof of Publication
IV. Approval of Agenda Items
V. Approval of Minutes
VI. Reports

a. Management Reports
i. Operational Update
ii. Financial Update

b. Legal Counsel’s Report
c. Committee Reports

i. Zero Waste Bill
VII. Unfinished Business

a. Ordot Post Closure Plan Update
b. Island Wide Trash Collection Initiative
c. Layon Cells 1 and 2 Closure
d. Rate Case with the Public Utilities Commission

II. New Business
a. Consideration of salary increase for Kathrine Kakigi, GSWA Controller
b. Board Resolution No. 2022-12 – Authorizing GSWA to petition the PUC for approval of the 

award to Pacific Unlimited DBA Fleet Services for the Fleet Repair Services contract
c. Board Resolution No. 2022-13 – Authorizing GSWA to petition for PUC for approval of the 

award to Pacific Human Resources Inc. for the Temporary Staffing Services contract
III. Executive Session:

a. Performance Review of Kathrine Kakigi, GSWA Controller
IV. Communication and Correspondence
V. Public Forum: members of the public to contact GSWA to be placed on the agenda if they 
wish to address the board.

a. Cory Hinds, Jacobs Engineering – Update on the Integrated Solid Waste Management 
Plan

VI. Next Meeting
VII. Adjourn

Access live stream of the meeting on GSWA website: 
https://www.guamsolidwasteauthority.com/

For more information, please contact GSWA Chief of Administration, Alicia Fejeran, at 
Alicia.Fejeran@gswa.guam.gov or 671-646-3111. Persons needing telecommunication device 

for the Hearing/Speech Impaired (TDD) may contact 671-646-3111.

This advertisement was paid for by GSWA.

By Dan Diamond
The Washington Post

President Joe Biden declared the 
coronavirus pandemic "over," in 
apparently off-the-cuff remarks that 
reflect the growing sentiment that the 
threat of the virus has receded, even 
as hundreds of Americans continue to 
die of COVID each day.

"We still have a problem with 
COVID," Biden said on "60 Minutes," 
which aired Sunday night. "We're still 
doing a lot of work on it ... but the 
pandemic is over."

Biden made the remarks Wednes-
day during an interview at the auto 
show in Detroit, referencing the 
crowds at the event. The annual auto 
show had not been held since 2019.

"If you notice, no one's wearing 
masks," Biden said to CBS News 
reporter Scott Pelley. "Everybody 
seems to be in pretty good shape. And 
so I think it's changing. And I think this 
is a perfect example of it."

While Biden's comments were 
extemporaneous, they may compli-
cate his administration's so far unsuc-
cessful efforts to secure additional 
funding from Congress for more 
coronavirus vaccines and treatments 
and to take other steps intended to 
combat the virus.

Republicans on Sunday night raised 
questions about why the administra-
tion would renew its ongoing public 
health emergency if the pandemic 
is over. That emergency declaration, 
which is set to expire next month, 
has allowed federal officials to pursue 
flexible solutions amid the crisis, 
including rapidly authorizing new 
COVID treatments and keeping many 
Americans covered by Medicaid, the 
safety-net health program. The Urban 
Institute, a think tank that conducts 
economic and social policy research, 
has estimated that as many as 15.8 
million Americans could lose Medic-
aid coverage after the government 
ends its emergency declaration.

Biden's comment that the pandemic 
is over came as a surprise to admin-
istration officials, according to two 
senior health officials who spoke on 
the condition of anonymity because 
they were not authorized to comment. 
The White House on Sunday night did 
not immediately respond to a request 
for comment.

The administration for months has 
maintained that the virus is on the 
retreat, citing the growing availability 
of vaccines, tests and treatments to 
fight it and the population's expand-
ing immunity. Biden's remarks came 
at a moment when new daily infec-
tions are down to just over 57,000 
– the lowest they have been since 
late April – although that is probably 
a dramatic undercount since most 
people test themselves at home and 
do not report their infections to local 
and state health officials.

Rising toll
Nevertheless, the disease contin-

ues to exact a toll, with more than 
30,000 people hospitalized and more 
than 400 dying each day, according to 
seven-day averages compiled by The 
Washington Post.

"We have a virus out there that's 
still circulating, still killing hundreds 
of Americans every day," Ashish Jha, 
the White House coronavirus coor-
dinator, said at a news briefing Sept. 
6, warning that the emergence of 
new variants could pose additional 
risks. "I think we all as Americans 

have to pull together to try to protect 
Americans ... and do what we can to 
get our health-care system through 
what might be a difficult fall and 
winter ahead."

The head of the World Health Orga-
nization on Wednesday warned that 
the pandemic was not over and that 
important work remains to combat it 
around the world.

"We are not there yet, but the end 
is in sight," said Tedros Adhanom 
Ghebreyesus, director general of the 
WHO. "We can see the finish line, but 
now is the worst time to stop running."

In the "60 Minutes" interview, Biden 
said the pandemic continues to exact 
a deep psychological toll.

"I think you'd agree that the impact 
on the psyche of the American people 
as a consequence of the pandemic is 
profound," the president said. "Think 
of how that has changed everything 
... people's attitudes about them-
selves, their families, about the state 
of the nation, about the state of their 
communities."

Biden says 'pandemic is over';
COVID deaths continue to rise

While Biden’s  
comments were 

extemporaneous, 
they may complicate 
his administration’s 
so far unsuccessful 

efforts to secure addi-
tional funding from 
Congress for more 

coronavirus vaccines 
and treatments.





























Integrated Solid Waste 
Master Plan Update

September 21, 2022



Opening Remarks from the Governor

©Jacobs 20202

 “By statute, the Government of Guam is mandated to update the ISWMP
every five years. … This new effort to update the ISWMP will ensure that 
our administration’s vision of Zero Waste and sustainable materials is 
successfully implemented.”

− Lou Leon Guerrero, Governor of Guam (April 8, 2022)

ISWMP = Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan



©Jacobs 20203



Stakeholders 

©Jacobs 20204

 Stakeholders for Solid Waste Management
− Guam EPA

− Guam Solid Waste Authority

− Guam Bureau of Statistics and Plans

− Guam Department of Public Works

− Port Authority of Guam

 Jacobs is contracted by Guam EPA



What is the ISWMP?

©Jacobs 20205

 Plan for managing of Guam’s waste
− Existing programs & infrastructure

− Waste projections

− Waste diversion goals

− Recycling & markets

− Special wastes

− Public education

− Administration



Solid Waste Flow 
in Guam



Landfill Diversion Goal

©Jacobs 20207



What types of waste are still going to landfill? 

©Jacobs 20208



Opportunity #1 – Composting Organics

©Jacobs 20209

Increase landfill diversion
by 19%



Composting

©Jacobs 202010



Opportunity #2 – Plastics and Packaging

©Jacobs 202011

Increase landfill diversion via recycling by 20%



EPR for Packaging

©Jacobs 202012



Opportunity #3 - Biosolids Diversion

13

 ~9,000 tons of biosolids landfilled each year

 Projected 14,200 tons per year by 2025

 Most communities do not landfill biosolids

 Concerns about perfluorinated compounds (PFAS)

 Awaiting study and regulations by US EPA (2024)

©Jacobs 2020

Removal of biosolids from landfill increases diversion by 7%  



Summary of Possible Diversion

©Jacobs 202014

Diversion of Biosolids from Landfill +7% 72%

EPR for Packaging +20% 65%

Composting Program +19% 45%

2020 Tons Diverted (Baseline) 26%

Plan is to choose several of these programs and target 50% diversion by 2030



Special Wastes

©Jacobs 202015

 There are some wastes that are best managed in landfill:

− Non-friable asbestos 

− Non-hazardous treated wood

− Non-hazardous contaminated soil

− Stabilized Fats/Oils/Grease (FOG)

− Emergency disposal of shredded tires



Administration - Management Questions

©Jacobs 202016

 Difficult questions to resolve:
− Should GSWA be responsible for updating ISWMP since they must implement?

− Who has the responsibility for outreach and education?

− GSWA needs to run as a business.  How do we encourage landfill diversion when this 
reduces their income?



Request for the Board

©Jacobs 202017

 Assign someone to be a point of contact 
− for resolving questions and aligning the ISWMP with GSWA plans/operations



Schedule and input for ISWMP Completion

©Jacobs 202018

 Review draft recommendations with Stakeholders November, 2022

 Release formal review draft November, 2022

 Stakeholder review complete January, 2023

 Final document February, 2023

 Public comment can be provided to:
Walter.leonguerrero@epa.guam.gov
Cory.hinds@jacobs.com



Questions?

©Jacobs 202019



Si Yu’us Ma’åse’!



ORDER OF ADJOURNMENT 

In accordance with Title 5 GCA §8109.  

The Guam Solid Waste Authority issued an Order of Adjournment of the Guam Solid Waste Authority 
Board of Directors Regular Meeting scheduled for Thursday, September 22, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. via 
Zoom Video Conference. 

GSWA Board Meeting has been rescheduled to be held on: 
Thursday, October 6, 2022 at 1:00 PM (ChST) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/9140408814?pwd=TjZ3U0dHSVd0ajlKRjBhcWFrc1ZYZz09 

Meeting ID: 914 040 8814   Passcode: 777546 

Access live stream of the meeting on GSWA website: https://www.guamsolidwasteauthority.com/ 

For more information, please contact GSWA Chief of Administration, Alicia Fejeran, at 
Alicia.Fejeran@gswa.guam.gov or 671-646-3111. Persons needing telecommunication device for the 
Hearing/Speech Impaired (TDD) may contact 671-646-3111. 

 

https://www.guamsolidwasteauthority.com/
mailto:Alicia.Fejeran@gswa.guam.gov

	9-22-2022 GSWA AGENDA
	GSWA BOARD PACKET 9-22-2022
	GSWA BOARD PACKET 9-22-2022
	GSWA BOARD PACKET 9-22-2022
	8-25-2022 GSWA BOD MEETING MINUTES
	BOARD RESOLUTION 2022-012 FLEET SERVICE
	BOARD RESOLUTION 2022-013 TEMP STAFF SVC
	GSWA BOARD PACKET 9-22-2022
	BOD August 2022 Financial Reports
	GSWA BOARD PACKET 9-22-2022
	GSWA BOARD PACKET 9-22-2022
	GSWA BOARD PACKET 9-22-2022
	GSWA BOARD PACKET 9-22-2022
	TEAR SHEET BOARD NOTICE
	0915 COMPLETE 14
	0920 COMPLETE 14







	ISWMP_BriefingGSWA_Board

	ORDER OF ADJOURNMENT 9.22.22




